
From: Horlick, Susan
To: compliance@cliffberryinc.com
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS
Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Cliff Berry Inc Fort Lauderdale _Fort Lauderdale

(FLR000083071)
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 2:47:00 PM
Attachments: Cliff Berry Inc_Fort Lauderdale_rmh.pdf

Dear Kelly Brandenburg:      

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.

The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free
copy.

You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number
from the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for
your EPA ID number.

If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated
activities, please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida
Notification of Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

 
Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 


Environmental Protection 


Kelly Brandenburg 


Cliff Berry Inc Fort Lauderdale 


PO Box 13079 


Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-0100 


Bob Martinez Center 


2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 


02/12/2025 


Ron Desantis 
Governor 


Jeanette Nuiiez 


Lt. Governor 


Alexis A. Lambert 


Secretary 


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your application for registration as a 
transporter or handler for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based on the information 
received, the facility located at has been registered through March 1, 2026 with the following status: 


Facility ID # FLR000083071 


Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices 


Small Quantity Handler Facility for Universal Waste Lamps and Devices 


(Less than 2,000kg of Lamps (8,000) and/or 100kg of Devices at any one time) 


Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal waste lamps or 
devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). These 
requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and environmental sense. The requirements and fact 
sheets summarizing them can be found on the following website: 
httP-://www.def.!.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercill)'.LpJ!ges/registration.htm 


This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which are destined for 
landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste lamps or devices destined for 
disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations under Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.). 


The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any of your 
facility's information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of Regulated Waste 
Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1 )(b ), F.A.C. 


If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Jeff.Gregg@def.!.state.fl.us 


Sincerely, 


Jeff Gregg 
Environmental Manager 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 


Enclosure: Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity 
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RCRA Hazardous Waste Status Notification or Out of Business Notification 


I
EPA ID No.' 


FLR000083071 


7. Real Prnperty (FL Land) Owner of the Facility's Physical Location (List additional owners in the comments section.) 


Name of Owner:·: Date became Owner': __ 
/ 
__ 


/1994 


Cliff Berry Family Ltd. Partnership 
□ New Owner mm dd yy


Street or P.O. Box (or same address box is checked) 
700 SE 32nd Court Phone Number': 954-763-3390


City or Town": 
Fort Lauderdale I State·': 


FL 
Zip Code-�: 


33316 I Country (if not USA):
E-Mail: compliance@cliffberryinc.com 


Owner Type'": [x Private Federal r·-Municipal rstate I County r Other 
Comments: 


8. Facility Operator (List additional Operators in the comments section). Same address as #...A... above or: 
Name of Operator+: Date became Operator-,; : __ / __ /2005 


Cliff Berry, Inc. □ New Operator mm dd yy 


Street or P.O. Box (or same address box is checked)": Phone Number": 
City or Town'': I State': Zip Code·': I Country (if not USA):


E-Maif: compliance@cliffberryinc.com 


Operator Type;.-: fx Private I Federal I Municipal I State r County l Other 
Comments: 


9. RCRA Hazardous Waste Activities at this Facility: (Mark 'X' in all that apply):


(1) Generator of Hazardous Waste


IXYes i- No (This does not include Universal Waste or Used Oil) 
If YES, Choose only one of the following three categories. 
□ a. Large Quantity Generator (LQG):


- Generates in any calendar month (includes quantities imported by importer site) 1,000 kilograms or greater per month (kg/mo)
(2,200 lbs/mo.) of non-acute hazardous waste; or 


- Generates in any calendar month, or accumulates at any time, more than I kg/mo (2.2 lbs/mo) of acute hazardous waste; or 
- Generates in any calendar month, or accumulates at any time, more than I 00 kg/mo (220 lb/mo) of acute hazardous spill cleanup


material.
□ b. Small Quantity Generator (SQG):


- Generates in any calendar month greater than IO0kg/mo but less than 1,000 kg/mo (>220 to <2,200 lbs.) ofnon-acute hazardous
waste and/or l kg (2.2 lbs) or Jess of acute hazardous waste and/or no more than 100 kg (220 lbs) of any acute hazardous spill
cleanup material.


c. Very Small Quantity Generator (VSQG):


- Generates in any calendar month 100 kg/mo or less (220 lbs.) ofnon-acute hazardous waste and/or I kg (2.2 lbs) or less of acute
hazardous waste.


In addition, indicate other generator activities that apply. 


D d. Short-Term Generator (one-time, not on-going) 
D e. Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive) Generator 
Dr. United States Importer of hazardous waste 
D g. LQG notifying ofVSQG Hazardous Waste Under Control of the Same Person pursuant to 40 CFR 262.l 7(f). (Addendum A Required)


0 h. Episodic: Not lasting more than 60 days: OsQG[JLQG (Addendum B Required)


Di. Electronic Manifest Broker, as defined in 40 CFR 260.10, electing to use EPA electronic manifest system to obtain, complete, and 
transmit an electronic manifest under a contractual relationship with a hazardous waste generator. 


DEP Form 62-730.900(l)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a )2., FAC. Effective Date: 12/2019 Page 2 of 10 



























Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707 


                   2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 


    Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE  


HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER 
 
1.  _____________________________________________________________________________________ 


    (Name of Insurer) 


  


 (the "Insurer"), of_________________________________________________________ ______________ 


    (Address of Insurer) 


 


 hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including 


 environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to 


  


 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 


    (Name of Insured) 


 


 (the "Insured"), of ______________________________________________________________________ 


    (Physical Address of Insured) 


 


 in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida 


 Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170.  The coverage applies at: 


 


 EPA/DEP I.D. No.  Name    Physical Address 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


  


(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.) 


 


 This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 


 $___________________for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs.  The coverage is provided 


 under policy number ________________, issued on ___________________. 


        (date) 


  


The effective date of said policy is_____________________ and the expiration date of said policy  


      (date) 


 is____________________________. 


   (date) 


 


 This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 


 $_____________________for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of 


 $_____________________for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs.  The coverage is provided 


 under policy number____________________, issued on____________________.  The effective date of 


        (date) 


  said policy is ___________________and  the expiration date of said policy is ______________________. 


           (date)                   (date) 


 


XL Specialty Insurance Company


505 Eagleview Blvd, Suite 100 Exton, PA 19341-0636


Cliff Berry, Inc.


851 Eller Drive, P.O. Box 13079, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316


1,000,000


AEC0067537 12/31/2024


12/31/2024


12/31/2025


FLD058560699 Cliff Berry, Inc. - Miami 3033 NW North River Dr., Miami, FL 33142-6304
FLR000083071 Cliff Berry, Inc. - Fort Lauderdale 3400 SE 9th Ave., Dania Beach, FL 33316


FLR000009266 Cliff Berry, Inc. - Ft. Pierce 400 Angle Rd., Ft. Pierce, FL 34947-2501
FLR000119792 Cliff Berry, Inc. - Canaveral 5855 Industrial Dr., Cocoa, FL 32927-4608


FLR000119784 Cliff Berry, Inc.- Jacksonville 1518 Talleyrand Ave., Jacksonville, FL 32206-5436
FLR000013888 Cliff Berry, Inc. 5218 Saint Paul St., Tampa, FL 33619-6118


Docusign Envelope ID: 74A2647C-1B3F-44FD-8467-E78E47A91535







Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection For assistance call: 850-245-8707 


                   2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560 


    Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
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2. The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1: 


 


 (a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the   


  policy. 


 


(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy,  


  with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer. 


 


 (c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental  


  Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of 


  the policy and all endorsements. 


 


 (d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of 


  the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only  


  after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the  


  Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt. 


 


 (e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured  


  for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described 


  herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any  


  such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is 


  in effect. 


 


 I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide 


insurance as an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida. 


 


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Signature of Authorized Representative of Insurer) 


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Typed name)    


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Title) 


 


Authorized Representative of 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________ 


(Name of Insurer) 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________ 


(Address of Representative) 


 


 


Joseph Catanese


Head of Environmental, Property and Casualty


XL Specialty Insurance Company


505 Eagleview Blvd, Suite 100 Exton, PA 19341-0636
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